CENWP-OD-B 18 June 2020
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: 20BON19 MFR — Juvenile Salmonid Morts in Unit 8 Salvage.

On 16 and 17 June, project biologists salvaged several hundred fish from Bonneville’s unit 8
scroll case and draft tube. Two mortalities were observed. One was accidentally stepped on in
the scroll case, the other was found as a floater in the holding tank upon transport. The condition
of the floater was noted as poor (skinny), but no photo was taken in the interest of releasing the
other fish as fast as possible. Tank temp had been holding steady and oxygen was being supplied
to the water. The squished fish is below with a glove to show the size.

Species — Salmonids (Oncorhynchus).

Origin — Unknown.

Length — ~8-12 cm.

Marks and tags — PIT tags: not checked

Marks and Injuries found on carcass — The floater was noted as being skinny and in poor
condition.

Cause and Time of Death — Both during salvage operations.

Future and Preventative Measures — None.
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Sincerely,
Project Fisheries



